Od: I

Odeslano: Ctvrtek 5. prosince 2019 14:45

Komu:

Predmét: FW: Email scan from Xerox printer CZ-7855-02
Prilohy: Scan_27112019132943.pdf

Ahoj,

Pfeposilam potvrzenou objednavku uzitkovych vozidel od ARVALu.

Hezky den.

S pozdravem

Narodni agentura pro komunikacni a informacni technologie, s. p.
Kodariskd 1441/46, 101 00 Praha 10 — Vr3ovice, Ceska republika www.nakit.cz

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 2:42 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Email scan from Xerox printer CZ-7855-02

Omlouvam se,

Mam to uzZ tyden.

Arval CZ s.r.o.
Arval is a member of the Element-Arval Global Alliance Milevska 2095/5, 140 00 Praha 4_

arval.cz

In accordance with applicable legislation and regulations on data protection, you will find our Arval Data Protection
Notice on www.arval.cz/cs/privacy ----- Pavodni zprava-----
Od:



Odeslano: stfeda 27. listopadu 2019 13:30
Komu:
Pfedmét: Email scan from Xerox printer CZ-7855-02

A new document has been scanned, see attachment.

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential.lf you
receive this message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any use not in accord with its
purpose, any dissemination or disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except formal approval.The Internet
can not guarantee the integrity of this message. ARVAL (and its subsidiaries) shall (will) not therefore be liable for
the message if modified.





